UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

December 12, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 20701

Re: Marina Oswald - Dallas -
No. 74,040
Marina Oswald - New Orleans -
No. 74,041
JFK Assassination - New Orleans -
Miscellaneous refs - No. 73,797

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to my letter dated November 22,
1978, to you.

The New Orleans Field Office file and the Dallas
Field Office file on Marina Oswald have been processed,
and enclosed are 661 pages of material together with inven-
tories. Also enclosed are 21 pages of material from the
New Orleans Field Office Warren Commission file together
with 206 pages of material which was located in various
unrelated files of the New Orleans Office.

Some documents surfaced during processing which
originated in or contained information obtained from other
Governmental agencies. These documents have been referred
to those agencies for a determination as to the releasability
of information therein. Upon receipt of these documents,
you will be advised accordingly.

We are continuing to process the Dallas Field
Office special index of 5X8 cards and will be in touch
with you as soon as it is completed.

You have thirty days from receipt of this
letter to appeal to the Associate Attorney General from



Mr. Harold Weisberg

any denial contained herein. Appeals should be directed

in writing to the Associate Attorney General (Attention:

Office of Privacy and Information Appeals), Washington,

D. C. 20530. The envelope and the letter should be clearly
marked "Freedom of Information Appeal™ or "Information Appeal.”

Sincerely yours,

W/ %Wm“

Allen H. McCreight, Chiéf

Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Branch

Records Management Division



